

RE: OESP TB Submission.

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 21 Aug 2017 09:33:33 -0400
Attachments: 000 - Cover Page.docx (17.31 kB); 00 - Table of Contents.doc (40.45 kB); 01 - OESP - Speaking Points.docx (21.51 kB); 02 - OESP - 2017-18-MCSSL-ENE-OESP-TB20-v07.01-20170706.pdf (626.97 kB); 04 - OEPS TB-MBC QsAs- -2017-07-24 - last revised @925pm.docx (35.28 kB); 06 - BIP - TBMB20 - Health benefits-3rd site-Release from Holdback - 201....docx (193.62 kB); 12 - TB-MBC Membership.docx (975.5 kB); 03.OESP SA Enrolment - TB-MBC Briefing Note 07-24-2017 (Final v2).docx (234.42 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the final submission package and analyst note for the OESP TB Submission.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: August 21, 2017 5:06 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: OESP TB Submission.

Good Morning.

Wondering if you could help me by digging up the OESP TB Submission from this summer. The one that was the big ask for FTE's and such that resulted in North Bay MCSS jobs, etc. , please?

Final signed + Analyst note, if you have them handy, perhaps?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550